



**19yy-yy-yy**  
**Dons, Lars**

Fra LinkedIn (2015), connections: 500+

Channel Manager, Enterprise at  
TeliaSonera  
Sealand Region, Denmark  
Telecommunications



## **Summary**

I'm specialized in management. I have worked with three of the leading franchising concepts in the world. I have develop their business in the most effective way.

Specialties: Management of 1 to 250 employees.  
Employee development.  
Short and long-term planning  
Organization and management.  
Coaching of managers and middle managers.  
Concept and Brand Development.  
Budget Planning.  
Business Improvement.  
Change Management.

## **Experience**

Channel Manager, Enterprise  
TeliaSonera  
2011 – Present (4 years)Denmark

Owner / Co-founder  
AudioAid  
2010 – 2013 (3 years)Frederiksberg

Food & Beverage Manager  
BonBon-Land A/S  
2009 – 2011 (2 years)Holme Olstrup

Operations Manager with responsibility for sales and marketing  
Auri Hørecenter  
2008 – 2009 (1 year)

Intern Revisor  
Dansk Supermarked A/S  
2006 – 2008 (2 years)

Operations Manager  
Magasin du Nord  
2005 – 2006 (1 year)

Sales Manager in Illum  
Magasin du Nord  
2003 – 2005 (2 years)

Food and Beverage Manager  
Select Service Partner A/S  
1999 – 2002 (3 years)

Restaurant Manager  
McDonald's Europe Ltd.  
1993 – 1999 (6 years)

### **Volunteer Experience & Causes**

Opportunities Lars is looking for:

- Joining a nonprofit board
- Skills-based volunteering (pro bono consulting)

### **Education**

Metropol Copenhagen  
Diplomuddannelse i ledelse, Speciale i Strategisk-, Økonomisk- samt Projekt ledelse  
2012 – 2015

Handelshøjskolen i København  
HD 1.del  
2001 – 2003

Roskilde Handelsskole  
Højere Handelseksamen, Business  
1991 – 1993

### **Additional Info**

Birthday: June 26